


Re: 2018-191091

Michael Locke <mbl22885@msn.com>
Sun 3/3/2019 12:30 PM

To:  Nowakowski,Kimberly Kennedy <Kimberly.Nowakowski@health-first.org>

Thank you Kimberly. For everything.

From: Nowakowski,Kimberly Kennedy <Kimberly.Nowakowski@health-first.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 3, 2019 11:57:37 AM
To: Michael Locke; Michelle StudsƟll
Subject: RE: 2018-191091

Hi Michael,

Thanks for your emails. I do not believe there is any need for you to provide me with anything other than what you already have; I was only looking for the order
regarding custody to ensure our records were accurate. As discussed, the trespass has been liŌed. If you or your aƩorney have any quesƟons whatsoever, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Kim

Kim Nowakowski

Legal Operations Manager

Interim System Director of Enterprise Risk Management

Health First

3300 Fiske Boulevard

Rockledge, FL 32955

O  (321) 434-4378

M (321) 302-1277

Kimberly.Nowakowski@health-first.org

www.hf.org

From: Michael Locke <mbl22885@msn.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 03, 2019 11:53 AM
To: Nowakowski,Kimberly Kennedy <Kimberly.Nowakowski@health-first.org>
Subject: Fw: 2018-191091

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Health First. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This ties into Paiges most recent injunction. Before she filed the injunction, she called BCSO from one of your emergency rooms . The responding
deputy investigated and ultimately decided her claims were unfounded. She then filed an injunction for protection, but for some reason decided to not
include any mention of her contact with BCSO. 

I have more too if needed.

From: Malley, Lindsay <lindsay.malley@bcso.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 11:16:32 AM
To: 'mbl22885@msn.com'
Subject: FW: 2018-191091

Deputy Lopez closed his portion of the incident, no report, “T- Turned over to other agency” meaning the full report was taken by another agency.
Unfortunately, it does not state what agency it was turned over to. I would contact the Communication Center (321-264-5100 opt.4) and ask to speak
with Deputy Lopez for further information.

Thank you,  

Lindsay Malley
Records Technician II
Brevard County Sheriff's Office
700 S. Park Avenue
Titusville, FL 32780
Phone: (321) 264-5214
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From: Michael Locke [mailto:mbl22885@msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Malley, Lindsay <lindsay.malley@bcso.us>
Subject: Re: 2018-191091

Is the deputy’s full report not available?

From: Malley, Lindsay <lindsay.malley@bcso.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 10:18:22 AM
To: 'mbl22885@msn.com'
Subject: FW: 2018-191091

Please see attached for report.

Thank you,

Lindsay Malley
Records Technician II
Brevard County Sheriff's Office
700 S. Park Avenue
Titusville, FL 32780
Phone: (321) 264-5214

-------> ##################################### For more than 80 years, Health First has been committed to improving the wellness
and health of Brevard County. To learn how Health First gives back to our community, visit HF.org. This message is for the named person's use
only. It may contain private, proprietary, or legally privileged information. No privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this
message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must
not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Health First reserves
the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are solely those of the
individual sender, except (1) where the message states such views or opinions are on behalf of a particular entity; and (2) the sender is authorized
by the entity to give such views or opinions. #####################################
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